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MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr. John F. Blake
e

Director of Personnel @7

SUBJECT: Proposed Method for Haddling the T /O
Assignment and Pay for Employees on
Extended Sick Leave pending Disability
Retirement

In response to memorandum dated 26 September 1973, subject

same as above, I concur with your opinion that it should be the
@MA,L-;.,A.

Agency poesture that employees who enter into extended sick leave
status pending disability retirement should be carried on the T/O
of their parent career service.

Since such employees are not charged against Agency
ceiling[é or the career gservice grade authorization, it seems more

appropriate that salary costs for these individuals should come

out of the appropriation of their parent career service.

Daniel O. Graham
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